From: Brady. Bennett

To: Distel. David J:(GenCo-Nuc)

Cc: Weyhmuller, Paul R:(GenCo-Nuc); Warfel Sr, Donald B:(GenCo-Nuc); Tamburro, Peter:(GenCo-Nuc)
Subject: RE: RE: PBAPS SLRA Supplement - Section 4.6

Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 3:41:00 PM

| sent an email to Andrew and his branch chief but have not heard from them. They could
be at Seabrook.

Bennett

From: Distel, David J:(GenCo-Nuc) [mailto:David.Distel @exeloncorp.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Brady, Bennett <Bennett.Brady@nrc.gov>

Cc: Weyhmuller, Paul R:(GenCo-Nuc) <paul.weyhmuller@exeloncorp.com>; Warfel Sr, Donald B:
(GenCo-Nuc) <donald.warfel@exeloncorp.com>; Tamburro, Peter:(GenCo-Nuc)
<Peter.Tamburro@exeloncorp.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: PBAPS SLRA Supplement - Section 4.6

Bennett — Based on our discussion, please let me know if you have any feedback on the proposed
alternate approach to provide a supplemental additional information docketed submittal for this
material rather than a Supplement to the SLRA, since this material does not belong in the SLRA

itself. The proposed supplemental additional information docketed submittal would also alleviate an
RAl, and could be docketed in a relatively short time frame.

Thanks.
Dave Distel

From: Brady, Bennett <Bennett.Brady@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:18 PM

To: Distel, David J:(GenCo-Nuc) <David.Distel@exeloncorp.com>
Cc: Prinaris, Andrew <Andrew.Prinaris@nrc.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fw: PBAPS SLRA Supplement - Section 4.6

Dave,

Andrew Prinaris would like for Exelon to provide a supplement to the Peach Bottom
application Section 4.6 with the material that you have already provided. Andrew explains
below the document he wants you to use and sections he would like supplemented in Section
4.6.

This will alleviate an RAI.

If you have any questions, let me know and | will set up a conference call.
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From: Prinaris, Andrew

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Brady, Bennett

Subject: PBAPS SLRA Supplement - Section 4.6

Hello Bennett:

| would appreciate if you could request PBAPS at its earliest opportunity to supplement
SLRA Sections 4.6, 4.6.1, and 4.6.2 with their clarification responses made (in their
entirety). This potentially would alleviate the need to re-request the same clarifications to
be made in form of RAIs.

Specifically from portal bullet: 01-17-19 Prinaris PBAPS TLAA Prim. Cont. Fatigue
Analyses Clarification Questions-Rev 2,

to supplement 4.6 with responses made to C4.6-3
to supplement 4.6.1 with responses made to C4.6-1, C4.6-2, C4.6-4
to supplement 4.6.2 with responses made to C4.6-5

Please let me if you have any questions
Thanks

Andrew
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